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Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Region |
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF PANGASINAN I
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

October 2, 2024

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. Al s 2024

TO: Public Schools District Supervisors

School Heads — Elementary and Secondary, Public & Private
School Paper Advisers, Elem. & Sec.
All Others Concerned

FROM: VIVIAN LUZ S. PAGATPATAN, CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: Division Training on Campus Journalism for School Paper
Advisers & Campus Journalists

PARTICULARS

1. To prepare our campus journalists and school paper advisers for the
different press conferences, a Division Training Workshop for both the
elementary and secondary levels, will be conducted. The training will be held on
October 7-9, 2024 at Tayug NHS, Tayug, Pangasinan.

2. Schools shall send their campus journalists based on the following:
| Event Number of participants
Elementary Secondary

Group English | Filipino | English | Filipino
Radio Broadcasting & Scriptwriting 7 7 7 7
Collaborative Desktop Publishing 7 7 7 7
TV Broadcasting 0 0 7 7
Online Publishing 0 0 S S
Individual Event
News writing 1 1 1 1
Editorial Writing 1 1 1 1
Feature writing 1 1 1 1
Sci-Tech writing 1 1 1 1
Sports writing 1 1 1 1
Copyreading & Headline writing 1 1 1 1
Column writing 1 1 1 1
Photojournalism 1 1 1 1
Editorial Cartooning 1 1 1 1

3. School heads may opt to send two or more school paper advisers.
4. School paper advisers are required to bring their laptops, pocket wifi,
USB/external drive, extension cords for school paper management workshop.



